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From: NCTQ Document Collection <records@nctq.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Staton, Jennifer A
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: Re: FW: Open Records Request for Beaufort County School District

Thank you for sending this material. We will let you know if we have any questions or require further 
assistance. Thank you. 
 
Michelle Linett on behalf of Laura Pomerance 
Senior Analyst 
Teacher Preparation Studies 
National Council on Teacher Quality 
1120 G Street NW, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
Email: records@nctq.org 
Phone: (202) 393-0020, ext. 118  
 
 
On Tue, Oct 24, 2017 at 10:22 AM, Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> wrote: 

Dear Ms. Pomerance‐ 

  

Please see the attached.  We do not have any handbooks of student teaching. 

  

Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

  

From: Moss, Jeffrey C  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:23 PM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: FW: Open Records Request for Beaufort County School District 

  

  

  

Jeffrey C. Moss, Ed.D. 
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Superintendent 
Beaufort County School District 

2900 Mink Point Blvd 

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901 

843-322-2326 
 
This email is for the sole use of the individual for whom it is intended. If you are neither the intended recipient, 
nor agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, any disclosure, retransmission, 
copying, or taking action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please notify the person transmitting the information immediately. All email correspondence to and 
from this email address may be subject to Public Records Law which may result in monitoring and disclosure 
to third parties, including law enforcement. 

  

From: Laura Pomerance [mailto:records@nctq.org]  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:02 PM 
To: Moss, Jeffrey C <Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Open Records Request for Beaufort County School District 

  

October 16, 2017 

  

Mr Jeffrey Moss 

Beaufort County School District 

  

Dear Mr Moss:  

  

The National Council on Teacher Quality (NCTQ) works to ensure that every child has an effective teacher. 
For that purpose, we collect information on the institutions that play a role in training future teachers. 

  

To learn about how teacher preparation programs place their student teacher candidates, we request the 
following documents from Beaufort County School District as provided for by South Carolina Freedom of 
Information Act, South Carolina's regulation regarding public records: 
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1) One copy of any and all contracts, memoranda of agreement, memoranda of understanding, placement 
agreements, or like documents which the Beaufort County School District has entered into with 
any institution(s) of higher education during the 2016-2017 or 2017-2018 school years regarding placement of 
teacher candidates in student teaching arrangements in district schools.   

  

2) One copy of any letters or documents received by the Beaufort County School District from institutions of 
higher education during the 2016-2017 or 2017-2018 school years requesting cooperating teachers and/or 
explaining the process by which cooperating teachers are selected. 

  

3) One copy of each type of form returned by the Beaufort County School District to institutions of higher 
education during the 2016-2017 or 2017-2018 school years to provide information about cooperating teachers. 
Please do NOT send completed applications! Please send blank or redacted copies. We are seeking information 
about the forms or applications, not individual cooperating teachers. 

  

4)  One copy of any handbook regarding student teaching arrangements provided to the Beaufort County 
School District by any institution(s) of higher education during the 2016-2017 or 2017-2018 school years. 

If you have questions about this request, please do not hesitate to get in touch with me via email or telephone. 

I request that you produce this material in electronic format when possible. Please send files to me 
at records@nctq.org. 

Finally, I ask if you have no such documents, please inform me. 

  

Thank you very much for your help. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Laura Pomerance 

  

  

Laura Pomerance 

Senior Analyst 

Teacher Preparation Studies 
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National Council on Teacher Quality 

1200 G Street NW, Suite 800 

Washington, DC 20005 

Email: records@nctq.org 

Phone: (202) 393-0020, ext. 118  
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Personal Data  
Name:          

(Title)  (First)  (Middle Initial)  (Last)  

Other name(s) under which transcripts, certificates, and former applications may be listed:  

Other:          
(Title)  (First)  (Middle Initial)  (Last)  

Email Address:  eogrady@email.uscb.edu  

Postal Address  
Permanent Address  Present Address (until Early May)  
Number & Street:    Number & Street:    
Apt. Number:  Apt. Number:    
City:    City:    
State/Province:    State/Province:    
Zip/Postal Code:    Zip/Postal Code:    
Country:  United States of America  Country:  United States of America  
Daytime Phone:    Phone Number:    
Home/Cell Phone:    

Employment Desired  

Open Vacancies Applied For:  Date Last 
Submitted  

Experience in 
Similar Positions  

JobID: 3056  Student Teaching: Clinical University Experience 9/6/2017  -  

Date of Birth  

Please provide your date of birth. 
*  Date of Birth: (mm/dd/yyyy)   

Supplemental Materials  

District administrators request the following items be added to your application. Click "Add File" to submit an electronic copy of this 
information. 
Proof of Student Liability Insurance
TB Test Results
      

Legal Information  

Please note: Applicants are not obligated to disclose sealed or expunged records. 
*  Are you eligible to work in the United States? Yes  

*  Have you ever been arrested, charged or convicted of any type of a criminal offense? (This 
includes traffic/movement violations as well.) 

No  

If yes, explain and provide dates: 
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Legal Information continued  

Please Note: A conviction will not necessarily bar you from employment. Facts, such as date of occurrence and rehabilitation will be considered. This information will 
be used only for job-related purposes and only to the extent permitted by applicable law.

*  Have you ever had any indicated finding of child abuse filed in your name? No  

If yes, explain, giving dates: 

*  Does your name appear on any Sex Offender Database within the United States or "Other" 
Country?

No  

Equal Opportunity Employer  

Beaufort County School District is an Equal Opportunity Employer. Beaufort County School District ensures equal employment 
opportunities regardless of race, creed, gender, color, national origin, religion, age, sexual orientation or disability. Beaufort County 
School District has a policy of active recruitment of qualified minority teachers and non-certified employees. Any individual needing 
assistance in making application for any opening should contact the Department of Human Resources. 

Applicant’s Acknowledgment and Agreement  

By checking the box below, I declare that all statements contained in this application are true and that any misrepresentation or 
omission is cause for rejection of my application to be employed or volunteer.

In connection with my application for employment, my continued employment, or in connection with my desire to engage in volunteer 
activities, I have been advised and I hereby consent and authorize Beaufort County School District and its agent, at any time during or 
subsequent to my application process, to conduct an investigative consumer report that may include, but are not limited to, a criminal 
record check, employment and education verifications, personal references; personal interviews; my personal credit history; and driving 
record.

I do hereby consent to Beaufort County School District&#39;s use of any information provided on this form or during the application 
process in performing the investigative consumer report. Beaufort County School District has informed me that I have the right to 
review and challenge any negative information that would adversely impact a decision to offer employment or volunteer 
opportunities. I agree to release, indemnify and hold harmless Beaufort County School District and any reporting agency used with 
regard to any information reported by the reporting agency. According to the Fair Credit Reporting Act, I am entitled to know if 
employment or the opportunity to volunteer is denied because of information obtained from a consumer reporting agency. If so, I will 
be notified and given the name, address, and phone number of the agency which provided the information. In addition, I have been 
informed that I will have a reasonable opportunity to clear up any mistaken information reported within a reasonable time frame 
established within the sole discretion of Beaufort County School District. Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act, I have been advised 
that upon request I will be provided the name, address and telephone number of the reporting agency as well as the nature, substance 
and source of all information. I acknowledge that facsimile, copy or email shall be as valid as the original.

I hereby authorize Beaufort County Schools to conduct a personal and professional background check for the purposes of my 
application of employment/volunteering at Beaufort County Schools. Beaufort County Schools may contact any references, past and 
current employers, church, youth organizations, agencies where volunteer service has been completed, and any individual or 
organization which might be relevant to my desired position. I hereby release all of the above stated persons from any and all liability 
for damages that might occur during the Beaufort County Schools contact with the individuals for purposes of employment or 
volunteer services.
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 I understand that confidential information about a student may be shared with me. I further understand that any information about a 
student is not to be discussed with anyone other than the teacher or other staff members responsible for the education of the student. 
  
 I also hereby give complete permission for Beaufort County Schools to conduct a criminal background check, arrest records check, 
abuse registry check, and driving record check for the purposes of employment/volunteering. I futher acknowledge that an offer of 
employment is contingent upon receiving a clear crimnal background report. 
  
 I waive any right that I may have to inspect any information provided about me by the persons previously mentioned. I have also read 
and understood the above stated information within this release and am signing below of my own free will. I understand that a criminal 
background check will be conducted prior to and during my service and that an offer of employement is contingent upon a clear 
criminal background report. I authorize investigations of all statements contained within my application. I agree to observe all of 
Beaufort County School&#39;s guidelines and policies. 
  
 I UNDERSTAND AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT EXPECTS EMPLOYEES TO 
MAINTAIN A PROFESSIONAL RELATIONSHIP WITH STUDENTS AT ALL TIMES. NO EMPLOYEE WILL ENGAGE IN 
IMMORAL OR CRIMINAL CONDUCT OR COMMIT OR ATTEMPT TO INDUCE STUDENTS OR OTHERS TO COMMIT AN 
ACT OR ACTS OF IMMORAL OR CRIMINAL CONDUCT. IF IT APPEARS AN EMPLOYEE MAY HAVE VIOLATED THE 
LAW, THE DISTRICT WILL COOPERATE WITH THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES. 
  
 I declare that I have not perpetrated physical abuse, sexual abuse, emotional abuse, or neglect against a minor or a vulnerable adult and 
that I have never been accused of these acts. I understand that I can withdraw my application from the employment/volunteer process at 
any time. I understand and agree that false statements and/or omissions regarding past conduct and/or present situation may be grounds 
for denial to be employed or serve as a volunteer and that refusal to inform Beaufort County Schools of the contents of a sealed criminal 
record will result in the automatic denial of my employment/volunteer application.   

I, , agree to all of the terms above. I agree  

Clinical University Experiences  

*  Applying for Program Level: Observation  

*  Certification Program Area of Study: Early Childhood (PK-3)  

Other:

*  Preferred Geographical Area: Bluffton  

SCHOOL PREFERENCES: (Select 3 Schools)
Elementary Schools: Bluffton Elementary  

M. C. Riley Elementary  
Red Cedar Elementary  

Middle Schools:

High Schools:
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Clinical University Experiences continued  

*  Program Start Date: 09/21/2017  

*  Program End Date: 11/30/2017  

University Program Supervisor Information  

Please fill in your University Supervisor’s information:
*  Name: Rachel Burns  

*  University/College: USCB  

*  Current Position/Title: Assistant Professor  

*  Work Phone: (843) 208-8207  

*  Email Address: harveyr@uscb.edu  
























